Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

November, 2022

Monthly Regular Meeting
N Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
November, 2022 Regular Meeting
November 14, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the October 27, 2022 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update

Library Service During Pandemic Update

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial documents for October, 2022,
Approve: the monthly report from the Fiscal Officer.

PLF Distribution: The November PLF receipts are $66,606, 5% more than the $63,238

received in November, 2022.

2022 General Revenue Fund Net Position

October Revenue=$68,687 Total Year-to-Date Revenue  =$716,267
October Expenses=$54,292 Total Year-to-Date Expenses  =$746,483*
$14,395 -$ 30,516

*includes $200,000 transfer out to capital

Regular Revenue/Expenses Year-to-Date
Revenue  $716,267

Expenses  $546,483
Difference $169,784

November 2022, Regular Board Meeting Agenda, 11-07-22, TD



General Revenue Fund Expenses (10/31) as Percentage of Appropriation

2022 Appropriation * Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$939,814 ' $746,483 79%
*includes $200,000 total fransfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses (10/31) as Percentage of Appropriation

2022 Appropriation Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$737,814 $546,483 74%

Unigue Management: billed the library for no placements in October,
New Business

Amend 2022 Appropriation: As of October 31, the library had $354,935 in the general
revenue fund. The PLF has come in over estimate for almost every month this year,
‘and there is no reason to believe December's revenue should be show a dramatic
decline. As has been discussed during the last two budget cycles, our for end of the
year carryover in-the general-fund is to have between $200,000 and $250,000 in cash
avdilable on January 1. Therefore, we are in a good position now to fransfer out
another $100,000 from general revenue to capital. Doing so requires amending this
year's appropriation and the draft amended appropriation is included in the Board
Packet; then approving a fransfer cut from general revenue to capital,

Approve Resolution 22-11-01: to amend the 2022 permanent appropriation as
presented.

Approve Resolution 22-11-02: to fransfer $100,000 from the General Revenue Fund to
the Capital Projects Fund.

Computer Project: as was discussed at the October Board Meeting, the 2023 budget
includes capital money for replacing all the staff and public computers, and
operating money for ongoing PC maintenance. Both services will be provided by PC
CoPilot, the IT consulting firm out of North Canton that has worked on several recent
projects here at the library. Copies of the quoted proposadls are included in the Board
Packet.

Approve Resolution 22-11-03; to hire PC CoPilot to purchase, configure, and insiall, 24
new desktop computers, network attached storage device, and associated cloud
backup, in the first guarter of 2023 as described in the provided quote at a cost of
$36,822.00.

November 2022, Regular Board Meeting Agenda, 11-07-22, TD 2



Approve Resolution 22-11-04: to hire PC CoPilot to maintain the installed computers
and associated storage as described above for a 12-month price of $8,700.

Draft Budget: At the October Board Meeting, Mr. Dillie provided a draft 2023 budget
detail with explanatory notes which was reviewed and discussed with the Board. The
proposed permanent 2023 budget includes some changes to the draft budget which
Mr. Dillie will review with the Board at this meeting. A proposed budget resolution is
included in the Board Packet.

Approve Resolution 22-11-05: to approve the 2023 Permanent Appropriation as
presented.

Adjust Board Meeting Dates: since Mr. Dillie's medical leave was postponed unfil
November, the Board agreed at the October Meeting to cancel the Regular
December Board Meeting. Mr. Dillie would like to move the January Regular Meeting
from January 26 to January 19 in order to get back to regular business more quickly.

Approve Resolution 22-11-06: to set the January Organization and Regular Board
Meeting date as Thursday, January 19, 2023.

Adjust Christmas Week Hours: the library will be closed Monday December 26 and -
Saturday December 31 as holidays. It would be helpful for work scheduling 1o be
- open only 10-5 Tuesday-Friday that week, and not have evening hours on Thursday.

Approve Resolution 22-11-07: to set open hours for Thursday, December 29, 2022 at 10-
5.

Correspondence
No correspondence this month.

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager, which are

included in the packet.

Library Statistics: the October door count was up 21% over last October and is 48%
below that of 2019. Checkouls in-house were up 16.7% over last year, while renewals
were down 8% from last September. In-house circ was up 12% over last October, and
is now running slightly ahead of last year-to-date. Total circulation was up 17.7% for
the month, thanks to a dramatic increase in loans 1o other libraries, and a noficeable
increase in renewals. Year-to-date total circ is now 3,5% ahead of |ast year.

Acknowledge Gifts—QOctober

November 2022, Regular Board Meeting Agenda, 11-07-22, TD 3



Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 00.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$  354.04*
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 354.04

*Most of this is proceeds from the fall book sale.

In-kind Gifts
Anonymous 3 trade paperbacks
Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on November 14, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the
Library Board Room.

November 2022, Regular Board Meeting Agenda, 11-07-22, TD



Minutes of the Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
October, 2022 Regular Meeting
October 27, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:30

Attendance; Trustees Roger Bartley, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller, Sarah Repella, Diane
Ruff, Dick Rutledge; Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Christina Davies.
Adjustments to the Agenda: Mr. Dillie presented an additional resolution for new
business to modify the August resclution appointing an Acting Library Director.
Public Participation: none

Ms. Birks moved to Approve minutes of the September 22, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
as presenfed. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor’s Imagination Library Update: Mr, Dillie reported that 247 kids are
registered from the library's service area. The county as o whole hos just passed the
50% regisiration level.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: demand for COVID test kits continues steady

with the library handing out about 210 each month. The Chio Dept. of Health is
supplying 210 kits every four weeks. '

Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Mr. Rutledge moved to Accept the monthly financial documents for September, 2022
and to Approve the monthly report from the Fiscal Officer. Ms. Repella seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Davies asked the Board for direction on the purchase of new CDS. The library has
three CDs out now with maturity dates some months off and earning interest of either
0.2% or 0.5%. The remdaining cash is in the checking or savings accounts earning
minimal or no interest. General discussion suggested waifing on the purchase of new
CDS in expectation of another increase in the prime rate soon. It was also agreed that
in the new year the remaining CDs should be cashed in to take advantage of higher
interest rates. Ms. Davies also suggested another transfer out 1o capifal before the
end of the year. That transfer will be on the agenda for the November meeting.

MPL Qctober, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes, 11/01/2022 TD 1



PLF Distribution: The October PLF receipts are $67,744, 6% more than the $63,722
received in October, 2021.

2022 General Revenue Fund Net Position

September Revenue=%$74,654 Total Year-to-Date Revenue  =$646,647
September Expenses=$42,070 Total Year-to-Date Expenses ~ =$692,190*
$32,584 -$ 45,543

*Includes $200,000 transfer out to capital

Regular Revenue/Expenses Year-fo-Date

Revenue  $646,647

Expenses  $492,190
Difference $154,457

General Revenue Fund Expenses (09/30) as Percentage of Appropriation

2022 Appropriation * Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$939,814 $692,190 73%
*includes $200,000 total fransfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses (09/30) as Percentage of Appropriation

2022 Appropridation Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$737.814 $492,190 66%

Unique Management: billed the library $29.55 for 3 placements in September.

New Business

Library Trustee Terms: the seven-year terms of both Ms, Birks and Ms. Miller expire at the
end of his year. Ms. Miller has said that she is interested in serving another term on the
Board. Ms. Birks ha said that she would like fo finish her service on the Board with this
term. At the September meeting, Trustees discussed generally potential candidates
for the seat now held by Ms. Birks. Mr. Bartley received a letter of interest from Casey
Milano [Attachment A] who had discussed the Trustee position with Ms. Miller. The
letter of interest was shared with the Trustees and after discussion it was agreed to offer
the seat o Ms. Milano.

MPL Octobar, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes, 11/01/2022 TD 2



Ms. Miller moved to Approve Resolution 22-10-01 to request that the Minerva Local
Schools Board appoint Casey Milano to the Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
effective with the January, 2023 Board meefting, and to instruct Mr. Dillie to contact
the School Superintendent fo request this action. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion passed
unanimously.

Library Associate I: The library has hired a new part-time LA | for the position formerly
held by Anna Minor. This position works in both the Adult and Youth Services
Departments. Paige Henman comes to the library with experience at Lepper Library in
Lisbon.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolution 22-10-02: to hire Paige Henman as Library
Associate |, part-time, at a starting wage of $10.46 an hour, the base rate for that
classification, and a start date of October 17, 2022. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion
passed unanimously.

Draft Budget: Mr. Dillie provided draft 2023 revenue and expense budgets
(Attachments B and C] with explanatory notes [Attachment D] for review and
discussion by the Board. The operating expenses are similar to those of previous years.
And additional part-time position continues in the budget but may well remain unfilled
as it has for the past two years..- The revenue budget assumes that the PLF estimate -
will come in as certified, although it is the largest PLF estimate ever. The expense
budget does show a deficit although it unlikely that the library will spend out the entire
appropriation, and there is also another $100,000 transfer out to Capitalin the
operating budget that can be reduced as needed. Ms. Davies pointed out an efror
in copier lease total which will be corrected. General discussion of the budget draft
presented no objections to the plan for 2023. A final budget will be presented for
approval at the November meeting.

Adjust Board Meeting Dates: since Mr. Dilie’s medical leave has been postponed, the
Board decided to change the meeting dates for November and December. Mr. Dillie
suggested moving the November regular meeting to Monday the 14th, the last
evening he would be available and a date that would not conflict with the book
discussion group scheduled for the 101, Ms. Repella is not available for Monday
meetings, but the other Trustees agreed for this one time change.

Ms. Miller moved to Approve Resolution 22-10-03 fo set the November Regular Board
Meeting date as Monday, November 14, and to cancel the December Regular Board
Meeting. Ms. Birks seconded.

Rescind Resolution 22-08-04: at its August meeting the Board approved appointing
Kathy Heller as Acting Library Director beginning October 14, 2022 while Mr. Dillie was
onh medical leave. Since his leave is now delayed until November 17, the Board
amended the resolution to meet the new circumstances.

MPL October, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes, 11/01/2022 TD 3



Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolution 22-10-04 fo rescind Resolution 22-08-04, and to
appoint Kathy Heller as Acting Library Director at the temporary pay rate of $29.00 an
hour effective at the beginning of Mr. Dillie’s medical leave and continuing until he
can return to work on a regular schedule. Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Performance Evaluations for Director and Fiscal Officer: the Board discussed how fo
evaluate the job performance of the library administrators since the November
meeting is earlier than usual, and the December meeting is cancelled. Consensus was
that the Personnel Commitiee would conduct the performance reviews as usual and
present its report to the Board in Executive Session at the January meeting. The hiring
resolutions for the Director and Fiscal Officer could be included in the Organization
Meeting which will precede the Regular Board Meeting.

Correspondence
No correspondence this month.

Director's Report '
Ms. Miller move to Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services

Manager, which were included in the packet. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried
vhanimously.

Library Statistics: the Septemberdoor count is unavailable because the main door
counter died on 09/15 and it took a while to replace. Checkouts in-house were up
16.7% over last year, while renewals were down 8% from last September. In-house circ
was up 3% over last September, and is almost even with last year-to-date. Total
circulation was up 7.8% for the month, and year-to-date total circ is now 1.7% ahead
of last year.

Acknowledge Gifts—September

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 00.00
Unrestricted Individual Confributions to the General Fund

$ 1,602.00%
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 1,602.00

*includes $1000 from John Childers; the remainder is almost all proceeds from the
fall book sale.

In-kind Gifts

Anonymous 8 hardcovers; 13 trade paperbacks;
4 DVDs

MPL Qctober, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes, 11/01/2022 TD 4



Ms, Repella moved to Adjourn the meeting at 8:00 pm. Ms. Birks seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on November 14, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the
Library Board Room.

Board President Date

MPL October, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes, 11/01/2022 TD



Minerva Public Library

October, 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the
- November, 2022 Board
Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



SIS

#1069
[4A= 1

98°68
L6699
FXA Lo
967LL
20920’

59°929'2
96°19¢
00 04
oxizl

9F'Sr0's
02°69
29°¢se
YE86r'e
08190'L
Zrvsl
99°'G¢5'S1
Z1el'e
it

Z6'989°89

SPelo1d [E1aEg

penEey

2608

rOPSe
0€°59

0g goe
oF'8Ll
96°L
L8'8¢
PT888EL
YIELETS
TheryL
0092
88'9)

pung [ersusg

aucyds|al

Buissaoold pue Boeren ssiddng Jsyio
UollEULIC] PUE jeusiely Aleiqr] 1oy0
uongzsey pus Jieday [eusiew Aeig]
[ERSIAOIPNY LIROA

JUSUCD S|qEPEOIUMO]

[ENSIACIENY NPy

s|esipouad

400 YInoA

albz-2npy

S$100g INpy

saiddng Bunuweiboid

pund [amod-1eLuyo

S3TNAIBG WRANLOD PUR PISEUAIN JSUIO
Mg

aIBYS pIEOg-S0URINSU|

souBINSU| 941

aueoips|y

SH3d0O

Gideq

¥ 1dsq

£1dag

zideg

L dag

SNBSS

TSaingpusdiyg

Jeobpe enusasy, wol; |B101
Buipesy Jswwing ynoa
pled 380

o8y peuiniay
uswAediaAa(y WOl SPUNEY
oesay

wooy Sugespyreiusy
SUOpeUOd paloLgsalun

Xeq

Jgdoy

Jaded 18luug

XBJ S8[Eg

1SS

47d Aunog jloueg

1™ 47d oo g

47d Aunc) eug|quinion
way 3507

soeL pue seul

Sidiaoey

TRUOR Jua1ing

220z 12qajoQ sieioueul
AeIgr 21gnd eassuUIy



88'2/Z'rEL 11J0.d 19N

£1'862'62S asuadxy

LELLI9ELL 3oLy

ZIBg O3 JED)

LEP6E L 1014 19N

LZe6evs asuadxy

Z6'929°89 3oL

2)eqg o) YoN

Zl'885°116 L0'GE6 73 {60°6EFLEY 2 Z9PEG PSS 101

SFLO0G s I uoyBuINg sBunes

Ilsprd ' sisjsiBayy/ysen Anad

veerL'Le yeerile ! (anND) ysodaq Jo sajzaupie)

LE'906° LT 16'905°1LZ : (anND) usodeq Jo sejzounIe)

9Z6L9'LZ 9z619°1Z : , (ans) usodaq Jo seleolied

ZL9e9'vse (anND) sBuines

96'66£"€0E (aseyn) sbuneg

81'Z0£'88Z I puey uo ysenyBuposyn
.. [EndeD), 4se0

1TZ6Z e sasuadx3g j2jo]

adruINg

pue

Jreday pue souBUSRIEIY

uj Jajsuesl

‘fende)

12262 ¥S sasuadxg [elausD) (210

wniwald asuemnsu| Apadoly

swinieid puog AYsply

Buneaiy

a[esal

pny

97°ct o8 uoRELLIc|

aoere $9IIAIG JDBIUOD PUB PRSEUDING JBYID

Auaigng ‘suofemunuwon JayiQ

18MBGUSIBAN

NN

98°GhY Buises/siusy

22009 sped pue seijddng Jiedeyany Apsdold

176G SED) [BINIEN

00°09 abeisod

00¥ee ysel|

16 ¥9g saddrg so0

FANS A d3v

S¥A06°L Aunoag pue iedayuep Auadold Jeul0

00LLs wawdinbg uo aeday pue N

67'GL8E s884/38n(



Z Jo | obed

%0000 00°0% 000%$ 00°0% BunelsdQ-UoN snosue|[sasi - JISUIQ  0D00-Z68-0001
%rrT Ly 951858 P ZLvs 00°000'1% SjusUIBSINGUIISY SoUBINSY] 0000-Z.8-C001
%0000  12'906%- 1179064 0003 wswhedoag Jof Spunyey  0OOC-428-0001
%0000  064Z%- 09123 00'0% {AMYHE NOLYYd ATI00 [41STu}Swooy Bubesiy 4o jBley 2LL0zZ-1E8-0001
%0S¥'B6  S50% Si'66% 00°00L% s|essy Joj ssddng 40 Sjeg  0000-0Z28-0001
%0TEGH  OFOVD'LS 09'655'1$ 00'000'S$ SJUBLUISSAU| UC SPUSPIAIC JO 18aJ8)Ul  0000-102-000)
%0000 0003 00°0$ 0008 suofieuc pue sYD ‘SUCINQMILIOD - JBUIO  0000-069-000
%0000 0003 00°0% 000% sassaulsng - SUOKNGLILOS pajoLgsalun)  0000-g5$9-0001
%ELOZ8)  BE0L9TH- 8201968 00°000'c$ slenpiapyl - SUORNGLUAUOD PaOLISasUN G000~ 159-0001
%0000  000% 00°0$ 00'0% SUOREPUNOS - SUORNULIUOD PRISHISEY  0000-E19-0001
%/99'98  00002$ 00°00E'L$ 0000G'1$ { ONIGYIY HIWINNS HLNOAISSSSIUISNY - SUDHNALIUOD pelollsey 8LOZ-Z19-000)
%0000 000% 0008 0003 $9859UISNY - SUORNJLIUCYD PRIOLISeY  (000-Z19-0001
%0000 0003 00°0% 00'0% S[enpIAIpU] - SUCANGLAUOCY PEJOLISSY 00001190001
%98LCLL  £6€9%- £6'295% 00°'006$ {334 Xvd}sead pue seuly uoned - J18YO  S6£0-665-0001
%UFELTL  SLLIVS 58°2/T1L% 00°05.'1$ {43dvd YILNdd}seed pue seuld uosed - JBUIO  LBE0-BBE-0001
%000°0  S8'9L%- §8'6L4 00°0% S99 puk saul4 Uoljed - J8UIQ  0000-66£-0001
%0000  00°0$ 00°0¢% 00°0% 8984 JEUIWSS pUE SSB(D) UONEY 0000-095-0001
%812kl 08'Z89%- 087l 00°005°LS BWodU| suIydB pajeied-ulo) udlEd QO00-GFE-0001
%0000  000L$- 00°0LS 00'0% {334 QuvD LSOTlewonu Wway| §507 pue seuld uoled +10-0LE-0001
%08L'LY  ¥9LJ% 9e°zeL$ 00'00Z% {W3 LI LSOT}ewoou] Waey 1807 pue saul4 uoled ZLEO-GLE-000)
%OV 08  L¥EES 85°LLES 00'0GES {S334 % SINIIeWOoU] Wa)) 150 pue seuly uoned L 1E0-0LE-000L
%OLBEE  OFBLLLS 09'¢85'al$ 00'€0L'SLS {00 yNVISWNTODeIRS - pund Arigiy odnd  £100-0¥2-0001
%8GL Y6 06'EF6L% oLLLg'ekLS 00°695°1L51$ {02 T10YdvdeIEs - pung Areiqri sudnd  ZL00-0¥2-0001
%0066 S9°188°9TS GE'EL6'BEGS 00°'G6Z'895% {00 Muvislewrs - pung Aleigi aiqnd L L00-G¥2-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 000$ Piv-Ul-SiUerD) 91e)S pelolisay  Qo00-2Ze-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 0003 PIg-UI-SIUBID [BJopad paiolIsey  0000-212-000)
Y%EESEL  SOFES 56°G% 00°0£$ soxe] [e007 - 8UlQ  (000-08L-000)
paAlaI9Yy asueeqg anuaiay 1ebpng SWEN JUnoJdYy apon JUNo3IY
% ALA yaBpng [eurd
[Bi8USD 000 PUnd
2202/18/01 10 SY
pund Ag
£'220ZA NVN SNELS SNUDSADY

WY 81-15:0l ¢¢0e/6/i | ALNNOD MYUVLS "ANYHE[T 219Nd YAYINIA



Zio g obeq

%FIOTEL Y YR OFCS- 8F /¥E'166% 00'£88'06.$ Jeto] Hodsy
%0000  96°080'9.T%- 96'080'9/2% 00°0% J[B301-aNg LOOF pung
%0000  00°000°00Z%- 00°000°002% 00°0% uf - sisisuel] 0000~ LE6-LCOY
%0000 0003 0o 0% 00'0% SIUBLUSSINGUIZY SUBINSUL 0000-Z2.8-100Y
%0000 9¥EL0'GIS- 9F'el0's/S 00°0% {1euoq s1eis 91| }s|ENPIAIDU] - SUCHNGLIUCD PSIOMISSIUN $Z0Z-159-L00F
%0000  0G290°1$- 06 /90°1S 0003 S|ENPIAIPU] - SUCHNGLIUCD PSIoMIsaIlf)  0000-159-L00k
pPaAlaody asuejeq SnNuUsAY 38bpng SWEN JUNCIIY 3poH JUNOIIY
% QLA Jefipng leuiq
spalold [euded LO0F pund
%IGTGE  B8YOLO'GES T9'99T'S1/% 00°€88'0S.$ ele] -gns 0001 pund
ZZOZ/LE/0) JO sY
pund Ag
£Z20ZA NVN SNJe1S aNuUaAdy

WV 8L LG50k Z20Z/6/1 L

ALNNOD MYVYLS ‘Advdan 2ndand YAHININ



€ 0 | abed

“UOReLLIOIL] pa1osles syl Hodey

%00 ¥E Srvnig Sreve’os ¥0° 9528 06°112'98 o0'og 00°0$ sleopolsd  0000-ZHP-0Z1-0001
%FRI G ¥Lvs Z6'5LsS ¥&6LLS 00005 000s 00'0$ {pung voog Ynpy snbB3isieiydiued pue syoog  ZZ0Z-L LI-0Z1-00D1
%181°95 00°005°2 S EaS0LE 157909'5% 00°005'9L$ 0003 oU'os {$X004 "1d3Q HLNOAISIeydwed pue syeog  0002-L L#-0ZL-0001
%E90'8L 0L L02% s¥eel'ols 18°80G'¥$ 00°006'LZ% 000$ 0008 {8)008 'LdaAC 1Inavisiejudiued pue syoog 00011 10210001
%000°0 ooog oo'us 00°0% 000% 000% 00'0$ uopesusdwos SJIopM 0 DOD0-GZZ-0Z1-0001
%0000 ooot 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0g 000$ 00'0d SOLRINSU[ UOISLA,  DOOO-FZZ-0Z1-000L
%0000 ooot 0003 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ aouemsy) [ewed  0D00-€22-0Z 10001
%0000 ooos 0008 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 000$ solensul o7 0000-222-0Z1-0a01
%0000 ooog 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 0003 00'0% solieInsu] uoReZIE)dsoH / [P 0000-122-0Z1-0001
%0000 oo 000 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 00od alealpsi 0 0000-€1Z-021-GO0L
%0000 0o 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 0008 nood wisAg ueilaInoy sevkoduig olidnd o0 A 00001 LE-0Z1-000L
%0000 o000t 0003 000g 00'0$ 000g 00°0% {STYNOISSIZ0Ud-NONISaURRs O £000-01 L-021-C00}
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°03% 000% 0o0$ 00'0% {33TddNS ADNJA0MsNddRS snEIsINWDY [BI9USD 2000718701 1-000L
%000°0 00°005% o00% 00°0% 00°005% 00°0% 00°0% {zz! uoneuoQ snowduouy YinoAlsalddns  £202-063-01 1-00CL
%GEZ 98 00°0% 56°625'cS S OLPS 00°000'vS 000s 000% {S3MddNS DNINYYOOY)selddng  51L00-055-011-00C1L
%7991 00°056'2$ 00°05% 0008 00°000'cs 00'cs 000 {pun4 ||emocjseoIieg paPENUOS PUE POSEUDING ~J8UIQ  ZBE0-06E-0L L-0C0L
%0000 05°691'Z$ 00°0% 00 06'561'2¢ 00°0% 00°0% {pung IspuriDisaciueg pejIEAUOT PUB PESEYIING - I8 |BE0-06E-01 1-000L
%00F G a0 00°LZ2% 00'eLzs 00°60g% iyt 0008 SSIAIDG PORENUDD PUE POSEYAING - IBYIQ  0000-06E-0L 1-00CE
%0000 00703 Do0% 00'0% 0004 0004 GO0% SeoIAlag jonquos) USR] ARIGIT  00C0-08E-01 L-D0C1
%0000 00°0s 00'0$ 00'0c$ 00°0$ 00'os 00°0% {od Jueub ¥4 yIeeH EIUSN}SEOIISS PRIDBUNT PUE pRSEYINd  B10Z-00S-0L 10001
%0000 000 00°0$ o00'cg 0008 0004 co0% {79l NCLYVE ATIOA [HLSTHISeores peoeiuos pue peseysind  J10Z-008-01 L-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00’08 00°0% 00 000% spjausg JauLkoldwsun g  00C0-162-01 10008
%LPGG o 0% 00°94% 00'6E LS oveie' g o0u'os o0'og uoesusdwog SiHopm 0 G000-G2E-01 L-0GCE
%0000 00'o 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 000% 00'0% BUURINSLY UOISA  (0C0-¥EZ-0) l-00oL
%0000 oo 0003 00°0% 00'0% 0o'0s 00'0% souednsu| [BUSd  0OCO-£2Z-0L 1-G00L
%GZ1Z6 o0'0% 05'29g% 053189 00°00F$ 00'0% CO'0% souRINSU[ 81 DOC0-ZZ22-0L1-000%
%655°28 oo'os 95'608'62% OS82 S 00'SY0'PES 00'0$ 000% 80UBINSU| UCREZIERASOH / [ESIPOIN  0GCO-123-0) L-000L
%006'EL Ie9se' LS 6Lg8L'ed 000 alozL'ss o0os 000d amesps 4 GGO0-E12-0L L-000L
%1591 80a89' L1 GeS6L'LES 00'0% ¥ Sy 6vg oo 000t WoisAg JUsWalgey ssakojdws olidnd oG A GO00-L12-01 1-000L
%EBL'LY OR'CFY'ZS 0e'8Ls'0ls 00'og ipagat s o0cs 000% {SUIHOM IDIAMASISAERS O S000-0L1L-0LL-00GL
%002 29 10'8rL' LS 66°152'2% 00'c$ 00'00s'es 0o'as 00703 {saLnLLsansiseue®Es Q ¥000-041-0kL-000E
%Z8TGL £5°005'25% 17'968'651E [slegets 00°L68'212¢ oo'cs c0'0$ {STYNOIESII0UNONISAURRS O £000-04 1-01 1000
%Z68 L8 9zTZo6'L% ¥2600'9ES 00'c$ 00°ZI6erS 00708 00°0% {SuIovNvINISaLERS A ZC00-0LI-0LL-000)
%LZOLL 16'298'6LY 60'Z68'89% 00'c$ 00°654"88% 0008 oo {S3NIVIVS IALLYHLSININGYISSUERS O  Lo00-0L1-0L L-0001
%0000 00°0% ooos oood ihyey 00'og o0'0% salUe®S d 0000-0L L-0LL-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 000$ hlaye 00'0$ {53V TIvS IALVULSININGYISSUR[RS O 10G0-001-01 L-000E
%0000 o0°0% 00°0% 00od 000 00'0$ 60'0% {osuadxg JueID) &1 pOSkBYIO - BYG  0Z0Z-065-001-0001
%000°G a0'0$ 00’03 ou'og 00'0% 00'0% o0 {zz/1 vegeuoq snowAucuy WnoAlsanddng  £20Z-0S¥-004-0001
satmpuadxa aouejeg saanypuadxy Q1A  esuBIqUINIUG i) uoneudoiddy wsunsnipy 1871 [Kdrd ¥ SWEN JUN02IY SPoo JWNoIIY
oL O1A PaIaGUINIUILR SA1S9Y JUALINT jeury gouRIqUINIUT sauBIqUNOUT
10} pasdesesy Ao} peAlasay
CYEOS'6LYS soueey yse) [Eo]
10'6E6'F93 ‘BduE|Eeg Pej00d-UCN
£ ¥E6'PSES ‘sauejeq pajood
[BrRUSD  puUng
ce0e/Le/OL O sY
pun Ag
£'ZZ02A NV snjejg uopendosddy

WV £0°6¥:01 <20Z/6/L)

ALNNOD MUVLS "AUVHEI 21M8Nd YAYININ



¢ Jo g ebed

"UOQBLLIO] POI0DI0s s108]el Lodey

%08F9L 00'0% 011ee'es 069124 00°'8r0'eS 00°0% 00°0% sead yomen fugunoooy ulciUN  0000-ZLE-0EZ-0001
YOO GL oo'ooes 00°00L°2% 000$ 00°009'e$ 0008 00 0$ seouag Bumpny  QO00-LLE-0EZ000L
%Ee0L G 00'0$ 6E'66F 7S 15'0%L% 00°052'$ 00'0% 06’03 $98297 pue S)USY  0000-LGE-0EZ-D00L
%008°96 00°8% CUEreS 00°0% 00°052% 00°0% 00'0% SWRWald puog AIepld  0000-£F£-082-0001
%000 001 0ot 00°ZL6'68 00°0% 00'2L5'68 00°0% ooes swnjwald soueinsu] Aedeld 00007 1#E-08Z-0001
%PLEGL on'gLLe 00°09E% Q0°0% 00'8/7% 00'0% oo'es Apogand pue Bupupd'sSUoREIUNWIWGD -8R0 0000-6ZE-08Z-GA0)
Y000 onog 0008 0070024 00°002% 00'0$ poos {$av AONYOVA F2A0TDWIBUISIHEARY  0LO0-SZE-02Z-0001
P A el d] 00°0$ 000$ 00°06% 00°05% 00'0% falogil:3 {SNOILYDINENd % SOV IvOINBUSHeARY  6000-SZE-08Z-G00)
%0000 00°0% 000$ 00°0% 00'03% 00°0% falogel3 Bunpuud  Q000-FZEDEZ000L
%00 L9 0% 91ETIS ¥eils 00°002% 00'0% falaget3 abejsed  0000-ZZE-0EZ-C00L
Syt es 6EVLS L yass 0T LoLS 00000 LS 00°0$ 00'0$ ssuadx] Bupssiy pue [PARIL  0000-ZLE-0EZ-0001
%0000 6o0g 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00 seajpueseng 00001 1£0EZ-000L
%000'G9 00GLLS 00°'szeS 00°0% 00°005$ 000$ 00'0% seueqg abuly safoldwy JeliQ - 18I0 0000-662-082-0001
%0000 060% 0008 00°03% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% sjyauag aoUBINSU| - JelO  0O00-6ZZ-0EZ-000L
%000°0 060% 00°0% 00'0% 00°03% 00°0% 00°0$ uolestadwlon SIHIOM d  0000-62Z-082-C001
%0000 o0'0$ o008 ooog ooog Al it 0oo$ SOURINSUf UOISLA,  GOD0-¥Ee-0E¢-GO0)
%000°0 0008 0008 00'0% 00°08% 00°0% 00'0% soueJnSU] [BUSQ  GO00-EZZ-DEE-C00H
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00'03$ ou'0s 0r'os 00'0% BOUBINSU| 8K GOG0-2Z2-0£2-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00 0% ooos soueinsu| ucyezgendsoH / |BJIpaly  0O00-1E2E-DEZ-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ alEdpsi 4 00CO-E£1Z-082-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ oo0$ 0003 00'0% wejshg wawauysy sesfoldws olland oG A G0C0-L k2020001
%000°0 0008 00°0$ 00°03% o00'0% 0003 00°0% {831V VS ALYHLSININGYIssLeRS O LOCO-0L L-0£2-0001
%9.8'9 00°0% $0'S65'2S 96'FOP' LS 00'000'FE o0oo$ 0060% sied ® seyddng nedey/eoueusiuely Apadold  OCCC-2SH0LE-D0CE
%00%' 62 00°0% 00°2¥1LS 00°E5€% 00°005$ 00°0% 0003 $IVWIBS PADRIUOD PUR PASELRING - IBW(  00C0-06E-01£-0001
%E6Z26 00°0% ¥E¥PR LS 90°'559% 00°005'8% 00'e$ 000% SED) [RINEN  00C0-£9€-012-0001
%GEF'99 00°0% 19°862% BEH0ZS 00'e09% 00'c$ 00°0% abemag pue JJepA  OC0C-Z9E-01Z-000E
%EPY LB 000§ 88'T2Y'GLS [AFA= 00°000'01$ 00'0% 060% fpumpsls Q00C-1L9E-01 2000
%2629 00°000'cS LE°008'0Z$ £9'8Z¥'68 00'8ZT'eES 00'0$ 0008 9Ag Aundeg g Jiedey uEp Avedold - BUIO  0000-628-01.2-000L
%Z09'Z6 0008 oreor 1S ouzLLs 00P1LS°1$ 00°0$ 00°0% [eroway UsedL  9000-FEE-012-000)
%BEY'SG $T09F' VS 9y'08.L'61% 6264168 00'02¥'62$ 00'0% 0008 weldinb3 uo Jedey pue souBUSiE  D000-ZEE-01E-000)
%ZLE'6L, 00'0% ySe6L g8 or L0L' 1S 00005 g% 00'0% Q0°0% i suoydsfsl  00O0-1Z2E-012-0001
%000°0 00708 00'0% [ologe’3 o0os 00'0% 00°0% ucesusdwes SISIoM 0 0000-5Z2-012-D001
%0000 0008 00°03% oo'es 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% aleoeil G D000-CLZ-01Z-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0% 0008 welsAg Juswsllsy] sesfoldwig aljgnd o0 G 00001 LE-0LE-0004
2%000°0 0003 00'03% 000 o00g 00'0% 000% {SUTHEOM TDIAYISISBLERS @ $000-0LL-01Z-0001
°%6600° LY 0008 Leely' e 69€2L'T$ 00°009'es 00'0% 0008 {"1ddNS ONISSID0Yd % ONIDOTYLYOISINddNS - WO RO0C-ESH-0Z1-0001
%eLG 6L YE'06L% £4'961% £6'2% 00'000°+$ 00'0$ 0608 UoneULIo| PUE S[ekRIey eI - B0 DOOC-6LFDZ L0001
%000°C 00°00%% 00°0% oo'os 00°00F$ 00'0% 00°0% uoieiolsay pue Jleday [eusiei Aeiam  0000-8L¥-0Z1-0001
%000°G 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00708 sefiipy) / s894 UBOT ARIQIUEI]  DROG-SL-0Z1-000)
%000°C 00'0% 00'0% 00 0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ Loljeulio] pue seoleg Jeindwod Q0007102 1-000 )
%HESLGG 00°000°2 % €E'GIZ'TS 29'¥eLS 00000 % 00'0% oU0$ fHINOA S[ELRDIBK [ENSINOCIPNY]S[ELAJRW [ENSOPNY  9002-€LE0Z1-0001
%0000 00°002$ 00'03$ o00'o$ 000023 60'0% 0008 {sQ0 HLNOAlsieUBW ERSINOPNY  F00Z-SLF 0210001
0T ¥S 00°0% LOE69'91$ 66°902'6% 00°000°92% 00°0$ 00°0% {LNILNOD FgvavOINMOaIsieLRIe) [eSIoipny L0011 0Z1-0001
%B5E'8E 00'00s'¥$ $L890'E$ 9z 18v$ 00°000°'8$ 000% 0008 {17nay sieusiep ensinopnylsieuaien] [BNSIKOIPNY  8001-CL+-0Z 1-0001
saniipuadxy asuejeq sainyupuadxgy A SoUBKIWNDOUT 0 uoneudosddy waunsnipy L&Z1L BWEN JUNOIDY |poD UNooDY
on OLA palaquinouaun BIISIY JURLNT Jeuly JoueiquINaug asuBIquUInIUg
10} paslasay 1o} paniasay
c20C/LE/0L 4O sY
pund Ag
£'2202A NV snjeig uoneldoiddy

WY £0:5¥:01 Z20Z/8/1 L ALNNOD MEVLS "ANVHEIT 29nd YAHININ



¢ jo ¢ abed ‘LOIEBULICIU PSIoajes S10a)al Hoday
%9039/ 1941861 05°629'86.L% £6'292'29% oL'vLe'vess 00°03% 00'966'L$ ‘30 Woday
WEIE LT G9G8E'PYS 58'971'Z1S DT E9FS 00'000'55% 00'0% 00'966'LS ‘Isi0) puny spafold eyded
%6091 PSY6E TS 9P GORS 00°0% 007000'6%$ 00°0% 00°0% {pun [puucoopiiuawdinb] pue sxquINg  LZ0Z-0SL-09.-L0DF
%00LEL 15 99'v 1§ 6V BZETS oo'0$ 00°000°G1E o00s 00'966'LS wewdinb3 pue smywng  0000-05L-09L-L00F
%0000 00'o$ 0o 60°0$ 00°0% 0070% 00°03% {uoneunq eejsg albxisuaencidw) Buiping  ¥Z0Z-OFL-09.-100%
%000'0 00'000'SS 00'0% oU0% 00°000'6% 00°0% 000% {pun4 [uuonoliuswanoidw] pUET  LZDZ-0ZL09L-LO0Y
%OPE'9T D0'6S6'0LS 00 PO 7S 060% 00°000'51$ 00'DS 00'0% justusroudw] puBT  O00D-0Z/-09/-L00F
%.I¥L'EE 02795'6% 00ZLE'PS 0Zcors 00°000'51$ 0008 00'0$ sap|ioz4 uo Jrzded] pue ssuBuSjURY Q000" LEE-CAL-LO0K
ssunppuedx3 asueleg saunyipuadxg QLA @ouBRIqUINIUT J0) voneudoiddy jusunsnlpy LeEL LeiZh 3LWEN JUNo22Y 8poOo JUNe>sYy
% QLA patequunsusun aAlaSaY UalIND [eulJ aouBAqUINIUG asuelquunoug
10} poAlasey J10j parissay
B0'6EY' 16VS ‘souejeqg Ysed [ejoL
0004 2ourieqg pajood-Uoy
60'6E9°L6V4 ‘@ouRIEg pejo0d
spalold jeuden  (pund
%BEY 6L e LEPIELS S5 Zar'ov/ £1'668°19$ 0LV R6E6S 000% 00°0$ ‘[Bl0L puny [gisuss)
%0000 oUos 00708 00°0% ou'og o00'0$ c0'0% {esuedxg WweIS 6] PINOD}sesN Bupueu JIBUQ -1BUID  0Z0Z-066-085-000L
%0000 CLPLP'LS 00°0% 00'0$ OL'¥i¥' LS 00'0$ 00'0% sapusbuguod  BOCD-0E6-085-000L
%000°001 00’0 00°000'002$ 000$ 00°G00'00Z4 o000 00'0% MO - SIYYSURIL (1 GOCO-0LE-016-00CL
%000°0 00000°2% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'2% 00'0$ 00'0% juswdings pue ammpwing  0O00-054-092-G0CL
%ZEE L o000 LS 95'98¢'6% vreLes 00°005'8$ 00'0$ 00'0% {ABojouysa ) uogRLLOWIHBYIG — 1A  LLS0-0BG-0E2-00CE
%0000 6608 00708 00°0% 00'0% o0'os 60'0% J8UK) -J9UKG  COCO-065-0£2-00CL
%0000 oo0$ 00708 00°002$ 00°002% 00°0$ 00°0$ SjUaWSSINALIISY PUB SPUNSH  0000-0SS-082-D001
%ETHIE 0003 00878 00'28% 00'021$ 00’0 00'0$ sjuslissessy pue sexe] (1 00C0-0Z5-0£2-000L
%960'9L 00°29% grieL'oLs SZ°L00'GS 00°£02'12% 00°03% 00°0% sdiysiequialy pue ssnd  GO0O-01G-0£2-000E
%0000 oo 00°0% 00°DOES 00°00£% 00'0% 00'0% alesay 10} peseunIng salddng  OCO-PSH-0SE-000L
%8612 0o §5'619'78 S0¥8ES 00°000'ed 000 0008 {$3M<dNS 3314J0)senddng sajensiuupy [B12USS  L000-LSF-082-0001
%0000 0C0g 0008 00'0% 00'0% 000 000% {12 S3AS YILNWNODISeDNUes PoRBIUOS PUE PASELDING -JAUID  ¥L0O0-0BS-082-0001
%ZLEPE 000% 95'b6G'81S FO'S00' 1S 00'009'81% 00'0% 00"0% $8DIAISS pPOYEIUOS PUB PasEUAING — UG 000C-06E-08Z-D00E
saimpuadxg sauejeg sainyipuadx3 QLA SIURIQUWINDUT S0} uoneudosddy wsunsnipy LeZ1 ezl e JUNOIIY SPOS UNOIDY
% Q1A PadaquInausiuf IALBSIY JUIND eulq SIURIGUNIUT SHEIQININT
1o} pastasay J40) paAsasay]
<cOC/1E/01 4O sY
puny Ag
£'2202A NYN smejg uopeudoiddy

WY 06101 Z20g/a/L L

ALNMOD MHVLS "AYVHEN 2118Nd YAHININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 10/31/2022
Posted 11/9/2022 10:38:47 AM

Prior UAN Balance: $897,114.01
Receipts: + $69,648.71
Payments: - $55,254.00
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 10/31/2022: $911,508.72
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 10/31/2022: $911,508.72
Entered Bank Balances as of 10/31/2022: $911,558.72
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $50.00
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 10/31/2022; $911,508,72

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

11/9/2022 11:29:40 AM
UAN v2022.3

There are no outstanding receipts as of 10/31/2022,

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 10/31/2022.

Page 1 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

11/9/2022 11:29:40 AM

Bank Balances UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 10/31/2022
Posted 11/9/2022 10:38:47 AM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $224,800.07 $238,302.18 $238,302.18 $0.00
Secendary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH?2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,670.35 $21,679.26 $21,679.26 $0.00
Investment CD072716 $21,503.37 $21,506.91 $21,506.91 $0.00
Investment CD082817 $21,745.27 $21,748.84 $21,748.84 $0.00
Investment CNB-Saving $253,722.33 $254,636.12 $254,636.12 $0.00
Investment HNB-Saving $50,014.45 $50,014.45 $50,014.45 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $303,387.17 $303,309.96 $303,399.96 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIOC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $897,114.01 $911,558.72 $911,558.72 $0.00

Page 2 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 11/9/2022 11:29:40 AM
Outstanding Payments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 10/31/2022
Posted 11/2/2022 10:38:47 AM

Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Warrant 6850 10/21/2022 Jim Knight $50.00
$50.00

Page 3 of 6



MINERVA PUELIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

11/9/2022 11:29:40 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 10/31/2022
Posted 11/9/2022 10:38:47 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 437-2022 10/07/2022 PAYCHEX $2,967.04
PRIMARY Electronic 438-2022 10/06/2022 PAYCHEX $133.20
PRIMARY Electronic 439-2022 10/06/2022 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $690.14
PRIMARY Electronic 440-2022 10/06/2022 PAYCHEX $1,375.51
PRIMARY Electronic 441-2022 10/05/2022 PAYCHEX $9,519.37
PRIMARY Electronic 442-2022 10/04/2022 MIDWEST TAPE $1,456.91
PRIMARY Electronic 443-2022 10/04/2022 Carrol Couniy Messenger $30.00
PRIMARY Electronic 444-2022 10/04/2022 Kanopy inc. $9.00
PRIMARY Electronic 445-2022 10/04/2022 DEMCO, INC. $405.22
PRIMARY Electronic 446-2022 10/04/2022 Solid Waste And Recyaling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 447-2022 10/04/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $653.98
PRIMARY Electronic 448-2022 10/04/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $286.84
PRIMARY . Electronic 449-2022 10/04/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $109.00
PRIMARY Electronic 450-2022 10/17/2022 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $755.41
PRIMARY Electronic 451-2022 10/14/2022 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,046.72
PRIMARY Electronic 452-2022 10/07/2022 copeco $445.86
PRIMARY Electronic 453-2022 10/07/2022 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $209.00
PRIMARY Electronic 454-2022 10/07/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $122.52
PRIMARY Electronic 455-2022 10/07/2022 House Cleaning Genie $292.25
PRIMARY Electronic 456-2022 10/21/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,_029.94

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 457-2022 10/20/2022 PAYCHEX $114.80
PRIMARY Electronic 458-2022 10/20/2022 PAYCHEX $1,328.68
PRIMARY Electronic 459-2022 1019/2022 CHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 460-2022 10/19/2022 PAYCHEX $8,802.79
PRIMARY Electronic 461-2022 10/17/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,661.60
PRIMARY Electronic 462-2022 10/17/2022 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $248.00

LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 463-2022 10/17/2022 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 464-2022 10/17/2022 QUILL CORPORATION $104.97
PRIMARY Electronic 465-2022 10/17/2022 RENTWEAR, INC. $53.71
PRIMARY Electronic 466-2022 10/17/2022 House Cleaning Genie $907.50
PRIMARY Electronic 467-2022 10/25/2022 AMAZON $1,504.52
PRIMARY Electronic 468-2022 10/25/2022 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $368.00

HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electrenic 469-2022 10/21/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $105.79

Page 4 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

11/9/2022 11:29:40 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 10/31/2022
Posted 11/9/2022 10:38:47 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 470-2022 10/21/2022 SCREENPOQINTE, INC. $35.00
PRIMARY Electronic 471-2022 10/25/2022 CHASE CARD SERVICES $294.50
PRIMARY Electronic 472-2022 10/25/2022 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 473-2022 10/25/2022 MORRISON'S SWEEPER PLACE $95.96
PRIMARY Electronic 474-2022 10/25/2022 QUILL CORPORATION $56.57
PRIMARY Electronic 475-2022 10/28/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $21.96
PRIMARY Electronic 476-2022 10/28/2022 House Cleaning Genig $320.99
PRIMARY Electronic 477-2022 10/31/2022 MANGO LANGUAGES $200.00
PRIMARY Electronic 478-2022 10/31/2022 DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $134.16
PRIMARY Electronic 479-2022 10/31/2022 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $3,875.49
PRIMARY Warrant 6842 10/03/2022 OHIC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Warrant 6843 10/03/2022 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $178.30

: INSURANCE COMPANY

PRIMARY Warrant 6844 10/03/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $230.00

PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Warrant 6845 10/03/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNGIL $118.24

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Warrant 6846 10/03/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $7,272.68

OF GOVERNMENTS .
PRIMARY Warrant 6847 10/03/2022 PAUL GOEBBEL $127.00
PRIMARY Warrant 6851 10/28/2022 PETTY CASH $24.00
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 10/28/2022 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $24.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 10/01/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $201.20
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 10/01/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $55.50
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 10/03/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $94.65
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 10/04/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $78.90
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 10/07/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $75.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 1011772022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $127.04
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 10/21/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $45.85
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 10/25/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $16.20
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 10/28/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $74.50
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 10/28/2022 Transfer To Investmelnt CNB-Saving $81.60
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 10/31/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $63.35
PETTYCASH2  Chk Transfer 10/18/2022 Transfer-PETTYCASH2 fo PRIMARY $24.00

$55,204.00

Page 50f6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

11/9/2022 11:29:40 AM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 10/31/2022
Posted 11/9/2022 10:38:47 AM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Paost Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 157-2022 10/01/2022 Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $201.20
PRIMARY Standard 158-2022 10/01/2022 Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $55.50
PRIMARY Standard 159-2022 10/03/2022 Dally Recelpts-CNB Registers $94.65
PRIMARY Standard 160-2022 10/04/2022 Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $78.90
PRIMARY Standard 167-2022 10/07/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Regislers $75.00
PRIMARY Standard 169-2022 10/11/2022 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $13,888.24
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 170-2022 10/11/2022 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $52,213.64
PRIMARY Standard 168-2022 10/14/2022 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,642.44
CFFiCE

PRIMARY Standard 1712022 10/21/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $45.85
PRIMARY Standard 172-2022 10/25/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers 3127.04
PRIMARY Standard 173-2022 10/25/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers §16.20
PRIMARY Standard 174-2022 10/28/2022 Dailly Receipts-CNB Registers $74.50
PRIMARY Standard 175-2022 10/28/2022 Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $81.60
PRIMARY Standard 176-2022 10/31/2022 Dally Receipis-CNB Registers $63.35
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 10/18/2022 Transfer-PETTYCASH2 lo PRIMARY $24.00
PETTYCASH2  Chk Transfer 10/28/2022 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $24.00
CDo42517 Interest 178-2022 10/31/2022 CD042517 $8.91
CDO727186 Interest 177-2022 10/31/2022 CDO72716 53.54
Co082817 Interast 179-2022 10/31/2022 (CD082817 $3.57
CNB-Saving [nv Transfer 10/01/2022 Transfer To investment CNB-Saving $201.20
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 10/01/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $55.50
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 10/03/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $94.65
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 10/04/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $78.90
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 10/07/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $75.00
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 10/17/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $127.04
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 10/21/2022 Transfer To Invesiment CNB-Saving $45.85
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 10/25/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $16.20
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 10/28/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $74.50
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 10/28/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $81.80
CNB-Saving tnv Transfer 10/31/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $63.35
SAVINGS Interest 182-2022 10/31/2022 SAVINGS §12.79

$69,648.71

Page 6 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

11/9/2022 10:48:28 AM

Fund Status UAN v2022.3
As Of 10/31/2022
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments [nvestments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 41.926% $419,869.63 $64,935.01 $354,934.62
4001 Capital Projects 58.074% $491,639.09 $0.00 $401,639.09
All Funds Total $911,508.72 $64,935.01 $846,573.71
Pooled Investments $608,050.53
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $238,252.18

Last reconciled to bank: 10/31/2022 - Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



I jo | abed

B60T/LEZL  B66LLO/LD §9'2.9'0/28  000$ %¥0°0 00°0% O 40 JAYASTY 13SSV ANNSYIHL JLVIS OIHO ¥v1S

6602/LE/ZL  000Z/¥Z/80  L0°002°92% 19'18% %010 96'665°506$ SONIAVS SSINISNG ISYHO SONIAVS

000£/2Z/90  ZZ0T/TE/90 G8'els 58'el$ %000 SY¥LO'DGS sBuiAes gNH Buines-gNH

09°'000'08% Z202/22/90 6BUT/VE/ZL  ZZ0TWLIEO 090$ 09°0$ %000 00°0$ sBuineg gNH Bunes gNH
000£/2Z/90  Z20Z/Z2/90 6E'62% 62'62$ %000 £0°610°5578 sBunes aNo Buines-gND

89°29/ 618 ZZ0Z/2Z/90 660Z/6Z/LL  ZZOTWPLILO Z20$ zz'0$ %00°0 00°0% sBuines gND Bupes GNo
ZZ0ZI8ZIS0  LLDZ/9EB0 8LLODLS vi'gz$ %020 ve'erL LTS £Z/82/¥ 0D SPLY.LI90L0 SHIWNSNOD 21978000

L6'250°VES Zz0ZP0/I80  ZZ0T/F0/30  8LOZO/S0 95°98L°CS 091054 %ETZ 00°0% pdxe (12 YuoW 8 £06¥5Z90L SHIWNSNOD 51702000
TT0Z/L2/E0  SLOZLZED 11'6TELS ¥9'12% %0T°0 16'906'LZ$ £202/.2/%0 d¥2 L¥ESZLO0L0 SHIWNSNOD 91422000

00°03 ZZ0Z/ELIS0 TZOZ/LLIA0  SLOZ/LL/G0 62°SZ.'6S vO'SLL'LS %E0'Z 00°0$ i90dxe (10 oW g¥ 6Z81£990L# SHIWNSNOD 91605000
SZOZISZIED  LLOZISEIVO 08 ¥SLLS 01'06$ %05°0 97°649°1Z% dxe Q0 YIuoW GZ BLOFZEO0L0 SHINNSNOD L16Z000

£1°695°12$ ZZ0Z/OZIZ0  TTOT/LE/BD  QLOTIIZILO ELOVELS 12°1% %50°0 00703 /80 QD YIUCW g1 111L8ES90L0 SHIWNSNOD 914210090
LV ZEE'e01$ 7Z0T/Z0/80 TT0Z/ZO/R0  8LOZ/ZO/B0  LL'ZEE'e$ 9£'25% %50°0 00°0% ZZ/Z/3 SqUINy SLIUOW Z1 djueg sseyd 4o as8Y0 00
asuyg ayeq ayeq areq 1s0183U| ysa1aju) ayey anpep uopduoseqg SlUEN IUNosY

Buisoin pasos Rumen paseyaind [elol 9je(q 0] JB9) Isaio| udiInY
220T Jes ) Woishg
£'2202A NN Bupsi juswiisaauj

WY OL-05:01 TZ0c/Hs/LL

ALNNOD MYUVLS ‘AMYHE 218Nd YAHININ



End

Minerva Public Library

October, 2022 Financial
Reports -

Submitted for November,
2022 Board Meeting



Permanent 2022 Appropriation Resolution Amended November 14, 2022

2022 Revenues:

General Fund: Unencumbered Carryover Balance 12/31/2021 451,000.00
Prior Year Encumbrances -
UNENCUMBERED BALANCE 01/01/22 451,000.00
Public Library Fund 737,953.00
Other Revenues 12,930.00
TOTAL REVENUES 750,883.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,201,883.00
Capital Projects Fund: Carryover 12/31/2021 unrestricted 203,545.00
Carryover 12/31/2021 restricted 21,455.00
Total Capital Projects 225,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,426,883.00
2022 Operating Expenditures:
1000 General Fund Expenditures
1000-100-110-0000 [Salaries & Leave Benefits 361,046.00
1000-100-200-0000 [Employee Benefits 90,368.00
1000-100-300-0000 |Purchased & Contracted Services 158,869.00
1000-100-400-1000 |Library Materials and Information 85,100.00
1000-100-450-0000 [Supplies ' 15,100.00
11000-100-500-0000  |Other Objects 27,331.10
1000-700-700-0000 |Capital Outlay 2,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing-& uses 739,814.10
1000-990-910-0000 |Transfers - Qut 300,000.00
1000-990-990-2020 [Return of unused 2020 CARES Act funds 0.00
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 300,000.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 1,039,814.10
4001 Capital Projects Fund Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 55,000.00
|TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 0.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SQURCES & USES 55,000.00
[ALL FUNDS - |TOTAL PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS 1,094,814.10|




Permanent 2023 Minerva Public Library Appropriation
November 14, 2022

2023 Revenues:

General Fund: Unencumbered Carryover Balance 12/31/2022 250,000.00
Prior Year Encumbrances
UNENCUMBERED BALANCE 01/01/23 250,000.00
Public Library Fund 870,287.00
Other Revenues 14,225.00
TOTAL REVENUES 884,512,00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,134,512.00
Capital Projects Fund: Carryover 12/31/2022 unrestricted 493,908.00
Carryover 12/31/2022 restricted 95,663.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,474,083.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,724,083.00
2023 Expenditures:
1000 General Fund Expenditures
1000-100-110-0000 |[Salaries & Leave Benefits 394,253.00
1000-100-200-0000 |Employee Benefits 107,478.00
1000-100-300-0000 |Purchased & Contracted Services 169,570.00
1000-100-400-1000 |Library Materials and Information 84,600.00
1000-100-450-0000 |Supplies - 14,300.00
1000-100-500-0000 |Other Objects 24,200.00
1000-700-700-0000 |Capital Outlay 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & other uses 794,401.00
1000-910-810-0000 |Transfers - Out to Capital Fund _100,000.00
- [1000-930-930-0000  [Contingency Fund 20,000.00
' TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 120,000.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 914,401.00
4001 Capital Projects Fund Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 90,000.00
|TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 0.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 90,000.00
|ALL FUNDS - |[TOTAL PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS 2023 1,004,401.00|




Director’'s Report—November, 2022

Building and Grounds—Down to Earth Landscaping has finished the fall clean-up
of the grounds. | did approve them taking down two flowering frees on the side
of the building facing the elementary school. They were the remaining pair from
an original group of three that were all planted too close to the building and
100 close 1o the evergreen frees on that side. The first one was cut down several
years ago. In general, all the deciduous frees planted around the perimeter of
the building were planted too close for those trees 1o grow.

Staffing—Paige Henman, our new part-time Library Associate |, has settled right
in and is doing well. She did have six months of library experience at Lisbon
before coming here, so she knew quite a bif about library work already. Kathy
Heller and | have discussed her role as Acting Director while I'm on leave. She is
prepared and should do a good job.

Programs—the adult iake-and-make kits continue to be popular. Staff are
clever at coming up with inferesting projects that don’t cost toc much in
materials so that we can offer more kits each month, 30 in October and 30 in
November. The jigsaw puzzle exchange is scheduled for December 3, and we
have plenty of puzzles to start off the day.

Meetings—I had a Zoom with HBM Architects on 10/27 to discuss what's involved
in a general building and equipment assessment. Haven't heard back from
them yet, but there is a placeholder in the 2023 budget for this project. Had an
OLC Board Committee meeting on 10/07.

11/10/22T0



November 2022 Youth Services Report

The Youth Department adventures into Outer Space this November.
Laken opened the month with a special combined Story Time that
included stories, a song, a snack, and a variety of activities for the
families of little ones to enjoy at their own pace. All of the activities
moved into the Sensory SPOT for this month.

A special STEM evening later this month features some new exciting toys
to accompany the old favorites. Several purchased in 2019 are no longer
usable: The Little Bits R2D2, the view master VR, and the merge cubes
no longer have apps (or in the case of the merge cube, added
subscription costs). The Snap Circuits have been a favorite and now the
new “Green Energy” version teaches how to create energy to power the
circuits without using batteries. Artie 3000 is a programmable drawing
robot. Learning Resources created many early coding toys for ages 4 and
up and the Youth department adopted Scrambles the fox and Ranger the
dog. The older Little Bits that do not require an app along with Osmo
round out the selection of items that students of all ages can try.

Anna’s Cosplay Club is meeting regularly. The six members come attired
in their costumes and during the club, they play games and create new
props or work on existing projects.

December brings the Community Winter Parade along with a few
Grinch-y department activities.

Statistics for October 2022;
Side Door Count: 1048

Study Rooms Use: 29 Computer Use: 190
Reference Questions: 1003 Other Questions: 69
Teacher collections: 36 requests /705 books

MES visits: 52/1048 Qutreach: 11/235
MAC School 1/40 YMCA: 2/26

Story Time: 3/29 Book Beginnings: 4/69

Sensory SPOT: 49
Other Programs: Cosplay Club 2 meetings/ 12 students,
Preschool Paint 8, Family Paint Night 33, Teen Paint 8.

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
11/8/2022



